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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 20180715 Pre-Qualified Vendor List for Multimedia and Creative Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	DAFS, Bureau of Human Resources

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	N/A

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 27, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	Proposals Due by the First Business Day in March and September Annually

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I - A. page 3
	How many projects are planned for in the next 12 months?

	
	Answer

	
	Uncertain: the PQVL is open to all state agencies to utilize as needed.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I - A. page 3
	What is the mix of print and digital?

	
	Answer

	
	Uncertain: the PQVL is open to all state agencies to utilize as needed. Requests vary based on need.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I - D. page 4
	How many incumbent agencies for marketing, communications, and public relations are currently being employed by the state of Maine?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I - D. page 4
	Do you feel that you have a deficient in the firms you are currently working with? In other words, is there a creative service that you need that is not offered by your current firms?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II - page 6
	How do you decide which firm works on which projects?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department conducts a mini-bid process to determine who will work on any potential projects.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II - page 6
	Is there a team of the same people that we would work with in all categories?

	
	Answer

	
	No. Each agency would have their own contacts, and there may be multiple offices and contacts within the same agency.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II - page 6
	Is priority given to in-state agencies or are out-of-state agencies given the same consideration?

	
	Answer

	
	All vendors on the list are given the same consideration.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I - E. page 4/5
	Approximately how many mini bids are sent out in a year?

	
	Answer

	
	Unknown. Due to the nature of the PQVL this is not tracked centrally.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II - page 6/7
	Can you describe typical past video production projects, so that we can get a better sense of scope and content?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. One agency utilized a video production vendor to create short television ads promoting their jobs and the benefits of working for their agency. The ads included testimonials from current employees.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I - D. page 4

Part II - page 6/7
	Who are the current video production contract holders?

	
	Answer

	
	The Pre-Qualified Vendor List does not necessarily result in a contract award. All vendors that are currently on the list can be viewed on the PQVL page. https://www.maine.gov/dafs/bbm/procurementservices/vendors/pqvls
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